OMB No. 2120-0020

ﬂ W Form Approved
@  MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . .

US Department - . TR . : Faor FAA Use Only
ofiangoraton -(Airfrarne, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) . _ . Vot et

Federat Aviation oo R o E . - : >
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all eniries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent reviéi&nthereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report s required by law (49 U.5.C. 1421). Fallure to repori can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such viskation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Modal
PIPER PA-32-301
1. Airft e, Nafonaiy and Registration Mark
32-8206006 NB46iC
Name {As shown on registration certificate) Addrass (As shown on registration centificate)
2. Qwner DEMS LEASING INC. 40 STARK ST
MANCHESTER, NH 053101 ,
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification ' 5 Type
Unit Make Moded Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME {As described in ftem T above) X
POWERPLANT
JPROPELLER
Type
APPLIANC
) E Manufaciurer
6. Conformity Statemenit
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Cettificate No.
ROBERT B. CRONIN JR. X | W.8. Cadificated Mechanic 23547376
ﬁgcgggﬁgrgg ggig}‘ ASSOC Foreign Certificated Mechanic
MANCHESTER NH 03103 Cerlificaled Repalr Station
Manuvfaciurer

D. 1cerify that the repair andlor alleration made to the unit{s} identified initem 4 above and described on the reverse of attachments hereto
have baen made in accordance wilh ihe regquirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and thal the information
furnishied herein is true and comrect to the best of my knowledge.

Date Sign of Authorized Individual

JULY 9, 2003 dwégﬁmm f

7. Approval for Retumn To Service

Pursuant to the autherity given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is %] APPROVED REJECTED

FAA Flt. Standards Olher (Specify)
Inspector

FAA Designee Repair Station E:?ﬁa%meign?sl g?ggg ft

. Manufacturer | Inspection Authorization
BY

Pt
Date of Approval or Rejection Cerlificale or Sig of Authorized | ﬁ
Designation No. ?
JULY 8, 2003 23547276 XA A !
i . . : :

FAA Form 337 (12¢8)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record, An aiteration must be
compatible with all previous alterafions o assure continued conformify with the applicable girworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(if more space is required, alfach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft na tionéliiy and registralion man'} and date vifo#(_ completed.)

REPLACED TAIL ROTATING BEACCN WITH WHELEN ENGINEERING CO., INC STROBE LIGHT

HRCFAR B/N 01-0770029-2%. INSTALLATICN COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

TNSTALLATION AND SERVICE MANUAL DATED 6-16-1999 AND STC NUMBER SA615EA. END

i | Additional Sheets Are Allached

*1.5.G.F.0. 1990-T61-753




“ Form Approved
cﬁ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

U.8 Department of (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only

T izt - n
ranspo ur! Office identification
Federal Aviation

Administraticn

INSTRUGTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.8, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civi! penally not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make Model
PIPER PA-32-301
1. Aircraft . - " - "
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
32-8206006 N8461C
Name (As shown on registration cerlificate) Address (As shown on regisiration cetfificate)
2. Owner '
DEMS LEASING INC. 40 STARK ST
MANCHESTER. NH 03104
3. For FAA Use Only b o ST
: PEF [ AL FTe
The data identified herein complies with the applicable A5T: Ted M., Domin
airworthiness recquirements and i3 approved only for the Principal Avionics Inspechtor
above described aircrafc, subject to conformity inspection HNE-FESRC-0%
v a pergon authorized in FAR Section 437 Date: /;__37,__&@
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in itemn 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
FROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Cerfificate No.
Craig Avionics O | u.s. Certified Mechanic
83 Airport Road - PO Box 865 {1 | Foreign Certified Mechanic RS5R182N
Concord, NH 03302 £ | Certified Repair Station
] | Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments bereto
have been made In accerdance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished
herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signajure.of Autharized-indiy} ;
7. Approval for Refurn to Service 4

Puesuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is @ APPROVED D REJECTED

FAA Flt Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify}
By Inspector
FAA Designee X Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airwerthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorize; ividui
Designation No. *
Dec 22, 2000 ( .
’ RS5R182N el &

FAA Form 337 (12-88) VAU //




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable alrworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Removed, complete, KX-155 and KI-208. Installed GNS-430 Nav/Com GPS, GA-56 antenna kit, GI-106A CDI,
CI-1125 VOR/GS Diplexer, SSD120-30A encoder and FN-200 cooling fan in space provided by Piper PA-32-
301 ,
and per manufacturer’s individual install manuals: Toll Avionics FN-200 Install Detail 2000004 Rev D; Trans
Cal SSD120-30A Owner/Install Manual Doc#881000; Garmin GA-56 Install Instructions 190-00094-00 Rev C;
Garmin 400 Series (GNS-430) Install Manual 190-00140-02 Rev. G April 2000; Garmin GI-106A Install manual
190-00180-00 Rev B July 1999. Maximum current draw does not exceed 80% of aircraft system capacity. All
work performed in accordance with methods, techniques and practices contained in AC 43.13.1B.

Chapter 4, Section 1, Paragraph 4-4

Chapter 7, Section 1, 2, 3,4, 5, 6, 11

Chapter 10, Section 2, Paragraph 10-16, 10-19, 10-20

Chapter 11, Sections 3,4, 5,6,7,8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17

Chapter 12, Sections 1, 2, 3
and LA.W. AC 43.13.2A:

Chapters 1, 2, 3, 11

The Garmin GNS-430 is direct cooled with a FN-200 cooling fan and provides Nav steering to the Century 21
Autopilot and GI-106A Indicator. The GNS-430 receives altitude information from the SSD120-30A encoder.

This is a follow-on GPS equipment installation for IFR en-route, non-precision approach and terminal operation,
in accordance with STC# SA00705WI. An approved Flight Manual Supplement dated DEC 2 {1 2000
has been inserted in the Aircraft Flight Manual LA.W. AC 20-138 APP. 1 (C).

A functional flight test evaluation was performed in accordance with AC20-138 par 8¢(2) (iv) and the
installation has been approved for IFR en-route, non-precision approach and terminal navigation.
Pilot Peter Robert Milnes Cert#: 26469551

The aircraft owner was provided with Garmin GNS-430 Quick Reference 190-00140-01 Rev C; Garmin
GNS-430 CD 010-10230-00; Garmin-430 Pilots Guide & Reference 190-00140-00 Rev. F; Garmin 400 Series
Pilots Guide Addendum 190-00140-10 Rev. B and Flight Manual Supplement.

There are no specific instructions for continued airworthiness of the installed units. The avionics units are “on

condition” with no maintenance required other than to inspect the installations in accordance with either the
aircraft manufacturer’s instructions or in accordance with Appendix D of Part 43, whichever may be applicable.

END

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.5.GPC:1989-0-663-171




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved Ed
Budget Burearnr No. 04-R0GO0.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

"RUCTIONS: Print or type zall entries.
istructions and disposition of this form.

See FAR 43.9, FAR 45 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

MAKE MODEL
, Piper PA-32
RAFT SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

PA32-301 8461C

NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS {As shown on registration certificate)

{ER P P.0. box 2781
acola Aviation Center M.
Pensaco Pensacola, F1. 32503
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
§ Y-
G b S5l
. \ L~ 4. UNIT {DENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
IT MA?E//w MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR ALTER-
ATION
ME POPEPPIESO ()‘smdgséribed in item 1 gbove}#esedare 8080080808409 ><
IPLANT C‘/@
- ¢ { /\\, .
LER \ / S
54 /. }

TYPE [ -

NCE N rAcTUReR (\‘v '{ f\"-

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

B. KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO,

:h Perry Avionics, Inc.
. Pembroke Road

iroke Pines, F1. 33023

U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

XX

CERTIFICATED REPAIR SYATIOM

705-238

MANUFACTURER

certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit{s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
tachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

d that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

7-12-83

ap

D INDIVIDUAL

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURK’ TG SERVICE

ant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
dministrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

APPROVED [JREJECTED

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MAMUFACTURER

INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

OTHER {Specify)

IMSPECTOR
CANADIAN DEPARTMENT m
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPRCTOR
xX n /5 n AL/
JF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR AUTHORI

DESIGNATION NO.

71283

]
i

SIGN

fi

7

zﬁfthyAL

‘orm 337 (7-67)

Al |

¥r U.S. Government Printing Office 1977 —772-646/141

(8320)




NOTICE
jht and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
lteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
cable airworthiness requirements.
RIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Identify with air-
ft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
Supply and installed King KN64
DME Remote wired to both KX155
NAV comms mounted in.radio stack. -
Installed as per King install manual and AC- 43 13- 1A¢and AC 43 13 2A
Electric load computed and found not to ‘excéed 80% of system output.
Equipment 1ist and weight and balance completed
Ramp check ok
END
koS
S s ARG < NERIBERT
_ |:] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATI'ACHED aﬁ‘ *i !«-w. * —

o
’f‘;;,w,»?»

. §
H i




U5, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved .
Budget Bureau No, 04-R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

INSTRUCTIONS: Princ or type all entries,

Ses FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9~1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

for instructions and disposition of this form.
MAKE ) MODEL
Diper PA-32-301
1. AIRCRAFT reari NG, [MATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
32-8206006 8461C

INAME (As thown on registration certificate)

. ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate}

: 10071 Elm Strest

1. OWKER . .
. Dems Leasing % Bill Steele Manchester __ WH 03103
vEit 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4, UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL ' SERIAL NO. gepalr | ATEV
ATION
AIRFRAME PIPPLPF P PPIIIPI00004 [As described in tem 1 above] ededdddsadsrssnddssose X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A, AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

B. KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NOQ.

New Hampshire Avienics, Inc,
Barrette Drive, Manchester Airport
Manchester, NH 03103

U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

FOREIGM CERTIFICATED MECHANMIC

EB63-63

¥

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

k)

MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the
attachments hereto have been made in zccordance with the requitements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulationy

and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

unit(s) identified in item 4 azbove and described on the reverse or

DATE
April 8, 1088

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZZD INDIVIDUAL

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unig identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Avistion Administration and is APPROVED [T]REJECTEL

FAA Form 337 (7-67

A OTHE '

T;:r:gv c;““”"“’s MANUEACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION R (Specify)
BY CANADIAN DEPARTRENT

FAA DESIGNEE x REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF “AUTHORIZED, IVIDYAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. J
Apri} 8, 1988 E 65-63 5 0

(8320)




NOTICE

We/ghzf and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An
alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets.
Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed 3M Stormscope Model Wr-10A I/A/W the manufactur- -
ers installalion manual P#78-8041-7921-2 and with reference
{0 AC43:13-1A, AC43:13-2.

Ground tests have been performed to determine correct Storm-
scope operation and that there 15 no interference with other
equipment in the aircraft.

The aircraft welght-and balance and equipment 1ist has been
CreviSer A GRErEtUT S anitat s been provided torthe pitol. T s

the pilots responsibitity Lo load the aircraft properly.

[J ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

¢ FAAACT '\96
)

- US j1eas - 77533247




Form Approved
MB No. 2120-
U3 Depariment MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 0 ; Fz:(ﬁ: —
rtmen . ) ~ - . y
of Transpartation {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) T i
Foderal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Maode!
. PIPER PA-32-30/
1. Aircraft Serial No Nationality and Registration Mark
22 - 8206006 NE4eC
Naime {As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner D_ S AS ‘40 SJAIQK STQEH
=M LEAS /NG _
MANCHESTEL.. M O3/0/
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identitication 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME rrrserercrrrareeresre (AS described in ftem 1 above) wrererererarssesrres X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Confarmity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
%BEQT 'B CRONIN IR './ U.8. Certificated Mechanic
o MANCHEE;FE!Q. A VIATICN ﬂf&ﬂc . Foreign Certificated Mechanic 2354. 6
&28 ?EQ!M =TER %A:D Certificated Repair Station
MANCHESTESZ, MH Q3io3 Manufacturer

D. lcertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the .S, Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authgrized Individual
31800 Qodzdgg@mf%
7. Approval tor Return To Service v

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

B APPROVED {1 REJECTED

Other (Specify)
;‘:ﬁeﬂ:ﬁ’a“dams Manufacturer * |Inspection Authorization P
BY
A Designee | |Fepai taton
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. é
31800 23547376 bat S o

FAA Form 337 (12 85y

L4




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(1If more space is réquired, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

RevAired PiIDER |, PA-32-301 , SNV 3Z-8206006 , RUDDEQ

PIN ©5342-02 BY LRermovings AVD REALACNG BKIN
wiTH NEW PIN 63396 -02 SkynN  Sooplisd By New
PIoER HIRCRAFT. AL @WETS USED weEee MS204704D

AND  CRB243B TYPE. —UE CRGINAL TACTIRY HOLE
SPACING WAS  MAINTAINED, Ail  REPAIRS IWERE

MADE IN ACCORDANCE  wiTH AC43.13-18, Dared
B SEPTEMRER. /988, CHAPTER. 4, SECTION /!, PACE 4-/, e,
PASE 4-14, pAR 4-573, (1), PAGE 4 -5, PaR. 4-57, (2),
(8), PAGE 4-16(4), B, PhAee 4-19, a,&,F, (2), pPacs
4-25, 0AR. 4-58, LPdeE 4-2¢, AORA & .

END

. [ Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.8.GP0:1994-568-012/00019

N B T R D A SRS TR




e o Form Approved

. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB R ZA -~
Depcatmect of

of ¥amponiohon {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Gfics Tdentification _ !

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. Sea FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subseq uent revision thareof) for inst.ruct*o‘ns

and disposition.oi this form. This reportis requirad by law {49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resulit in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such viotation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
1. Alrcraft D'D};‘Z pﬁ'gz "’80/'
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
32-8206006 NE4&1C,
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address [As shown on registration certificate}
2 ome | DEUS LEASIN 40 STARK. STREET
LEASING MancHESTER. , NH 0310/
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit tdentlfication 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME - - e (AS described in Item 1 above) - b4
POWERPLANT
1
PROPELLER
Type
A
APPLIANCE Manutfacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A, Agency's Name and Address

8. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Albert R. Audette
Aircraft Repairs Unlimited,In

New Bedford,Regional Airport
| New_ Bedford., Ma., 02747

¥ { U.8. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Caertificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

12368790

D. (certify that the repair and/or alteration made 10 the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the raquirements of Part 43 ot the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and corract to the best of my knowledge.

Date

March 3, 2000

Signature of Authorized Individual

Albert R. Audetteégk&gﬁi%%;%?églg%2222§;--L

7. Approval for Return To Service

B APPROVED [ REJECTED

Pursuant to the authority given parsons specilied below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Other {Specily)

FAA Fit. Standards : -
Inspector Manuiacturer e inspection Authorization

BY
FAA Designes Hepair Station Person Approved by Transport

Canada Airworthinass Group

Date of Approval or Rejection

2000

Certificate or
Dasignation No.

March 3, 12368790

Signature of Authorized Individual
Albert R.Audette

FAA Form 337 (4-87)




NOTICE

~ Weight and balance or oparating limitation changes shali be enterad in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be

compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements,

r—
[ §

of Work Accompiishad
(if more apace is required, attach additional sheets. identily with aircralt nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Repairs made to Piper, Left Flap P/N 65591-00, S/N 8206006 by
removing and replacing the following list of parts with new parts
supplied by the New Piper Aircraft. '

: each~P/N 62327-00 Spar
each-P/N 65592-00 Skin,Left inboard bottom
each~-P/N 65588-800 Skin, Left bottom outboard
each-P/N 65589-800 Skin, Left top outboard ‘
each-P/N 65587-00 Skin, Left top inboard '
each-P/n 62320-03 Strip, Read edge
each-P/N 62328~00 Rib, Nose outboard

A1l rivets used were of the MS20470AD, CR9163-4 and CR3243 type
rivets. The original factory hole rivets spacing was maintained. All
internal exposed parts were Zinc Chromate primed before assembly.

b ) ke e el fsd

1998, chapter 4, section 1, page 4-1, par. 4-1, page 4-14, par. 4-57
a, (1), page 4-15, par. 4-57, {(2), (3), page 4-16 (4), b, page 4-19,
¢, e, £, (2), page 4-25, par. 4-58, page 4-26, par. e..

The installing Agency is responsible for filling out blocks 1 &

2 on the front of this form 337 and distribute copies in accordance
with Part 43, Appendix B.*k*xkkdxkskkrkh ko bk hhhhrdkhehhhbrdh kb hbrdhhnds

'k'k*'k***********'i_r***************END**********************************

INSTALLED BY: ékﬁﬁ%@w g; CERTIFICATE NO.:AwW 23547376 DATE: 34840

{7 Additional Sheets Are Attached

All repairs were made in accordance with AC43.13-1B, dated 8 Septembeny




e Form Approved

US Deparmans MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
of Yaoononon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only

Office identification

Fedeval Miation

Administronen !

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent ravision thereof) forinst.ructidns

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in & civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation {Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Makeo

e L PIPER. " pa-32-30/
arial No. Nationality and Registration Mar|
32-8206006 MV v Y

Nama (Ag shown on registration certificate)

Address (As shown on registration certificate}

40 STARK. STREET
2. Owner = hA = z
DEMS LEASING MANCHESTER. , M 0310/

3. For FAA Use Only

4, Unit tdentlfication

5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Rapair Alteration
AIRFRAME {As described in Item ! above) %
POWERPLANT
]
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
PPL Manutacturar
8. Contormity Statement i
A. Agsency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Cenrtificate No.
Albert R. Audette ¥ | U5 Certificated Machanic
Aircraft Repairs Unlimited, Inc Foreign Cerbficated Mechanic 12368790
New Bedford, Reg ional RAi rpor t Cerulicated Repair Station
New Bedford, Ma 02747 Manulacturer

D. {certity that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identitied in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

March 3, 2000

Albert R. Audette
7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Adminiatrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED C} REJECTED

Gther (Spacif)

E_ﬁ‘; :{::bflandarda Manufacturer x |inspection Authorization (Spocily)

BY
. . . Person Approved by Transport

FAA Dasignae Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. Audett -
68790 Albert R.Audaette , , L
March 3, 2000 123 . 7

FAA Form 337 (487}




NOTICE

Weight qnd bqlaqc- or opcran‘ng limitation changes shall be anterad in the appropriate aircraft racord. An altgration must be
compatible with ali previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requiraments.

M?hﬂAu»mﬂmud
{If more space is raquired, attach additional sheets. Identily with aircraft natianality and registration mark and date work compiated.)

Repairs made to Piper PA32-301, s/N 8206006, Left Wing. The follow-
ing l1ist of parts were removed and replaced with new parts supplied by

the New Piper Aircraft: .
38500-800 Skin assemby-leading edge, left

1 each P/N

1 each P/N 35174-00 Spar assembly-wing aft, inboard left
1 each P/N 38510-02 Rib aft station 106.19

1 each P/N 86343-02 Rib aft station 101.39

1 each P/N 65690-00 Doubler

1 each P/N 86556-02 Hinge Aileron

1 each P/N 86555-02 Hinge Aileron

1 each P/N 86573-04 Cuff aft spar, outboard

1 each P/N 38649-02 Skin trailing edge outbeard
1 each P/N 86633-02 Channel pitot head

2 each P/N 67692-007 Stringers

1 each P/N 38539-5 Pad fuel bay

1 each P/N 38539-6 Pad fuel bay

1 each P/N 62129-04 stiffener inboard aft

The following list of parts were removed and replaced with Piper

serviceable parts.
each P/N 38504-02
each P/N 38503-02
each P/N 35425-00
each P/N 38515-02
each P/N 62079-02
each P/N 62711-03 Pulley aileron cable

each P/N 38488-08 Left fuel tank S/N 301-8206033

The following list of outer cover skins were removed and replaced
with new skins made from flat sheet aluminum 2024T3. Original size, shape
and thickness removed was maintained, original access holes were cut to
original size, shape and location as original.

used
Rib aft station 49.25

Rib aft station 64.359
Hinge flap outboard
Rib aft station 86.03
Tee angle '

b p ped b e
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stiffeners an
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each P/N
each P/N
each P/N
each P/N
each P/N
each P/N

on the front of thi

38589-02
38581-06
38581-10
38590-02
86561-14
38568-02

Original factory hole rivet spacing was maintained,
d doublers were riveted to new
parts wvere 7inc Chromate primed before asse
+he MS20470AD, MS20426AD,
of the HL18PB and HL70 type fasteners.
spar was inspected by t
yisual cracks at this time.
43.13-1B, dated 8 September 1998,
page 4-14, par. 4-57 a,
(4), b, page 4-19 c, e,
4-58, page 4-26, par.e.

**********************END*****#**********
The installing Agency is responsible for £i11
s form 337 and d

Part 43, Appendix B.

Skin assembly-aft bottom inboard left

Skin assembly-aft bottom station 106.19 to
Skin-aft bottom station 174.00 to 206.70
Skin assembly aft, top inboard

Skin assembly, center, top

Skin assemhly bottom inboard root

CR3243 type rivets.

chapter 4, section 1,
(1), page 4-15, par. 4-57, (2},

£, (2), page 4-22, par.

**********************************

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

all original
skins. All internal exposed
mbly. All rivets used were, of
Hi Loc fasteners used vwere
The inboard section of the main
he dye check and magnified method and found no
All repairs were made in accordance with AC
page 4-1, par. 4—#,
(3), page 4-16
4-57 (4), page 4-25, par.

kkkkkhkikhkkkkkhk
**********************
ing out blocks 1 & 2
istribute copies in accordance with
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e Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only
o . (Airtrame, Powerplant, Propeiler, or Appllance) Office idantification :
Adeninistranon -

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entrias. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {(or subsequent revision thereof) for instruct*c;ns

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (48 L.5.C. 1421). Failure to report can resuit in a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make ’ Mod

PIPER

" Pa-32.-30/ ,

1. Alrcraft
rer Serial No. ‘6 Nationality and Registration Mark
32-820600 NELGIC.
Namae (As'shown on registration certilicate)} Address (As shown on registration certificate)

4o STARK. STNEET

2. Owner = =,
DEMS ASING MANCHESTIE=Z. ,NH 0310/

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identilication 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Rapair Alteration
AlRFRAME - - {As described in ltem 1 above} -~ X
POWERPLANT
1}
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIA
NCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement ]

A. Agency's Name and Address 8. Kind of Agency C. Centificate No.

Albert R. Audette X | U.8. Certificated Mechanic

Aircraft Repairs Unlimitegd, Inc— oegnCorficated Mechano 12368790

New Bedford,Regional RAirport Certificated Repalr Stafion

New Bedford, Ma 02747 Manulacturar

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s} identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

March 8, 2000 Albert R. Audette Wﬁ&?% m

7. Approval for Asturm To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specitied below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is & APPROVED 0 REJECTED

Other {Specif

rrggelzibftandards Manufacturer x |Inspection Authorization (Specily)

BY
. . . Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designes Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. )
March 8, 2000 12368790 Albert R.Audette S

FAA Form 337 (4-87)




NOTICE

all be enterad in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be

Weight and balance or oparating limitation changes sh ] i
compatible with’all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Descriptien of Work Accomplished
{1f more space is required, attach additional shests. Identify with aircrall nationaiily and ragistration mark and date work completed.)

Repairs made to Piper, PA32-301, S/N 8206006,Right Aileron P/N
38650-05 by removing and replacing the Skin, Aileron Aft with new Skin
P/N 38647-03 supplied by the New Piper Aircraft. All rivets used were
of the MS20470AD and CR3243 type rivets. The original factory hole
spacing was maintained. All repairs were made in accordance with AC43.
13-1B, dated 8 September 1998, chapter 4, section 1, page 4-1, par. 4-1,
page 4-14, par. 4-57 a, (1), page 4-15, par. 4-57, (2), (3), page 4-16
(4), b, page 4-19, c, e, £, (2), page 4-25, par. 4-58, page 4-26, par.e.

The installing Agency is responsible for filling out blocks 1 & 2

on the front of this form 337 and distribute copies in accordance with
*******************’********************************

Part 43, Appendix B. j
********************k*************END*******'k**************************

INSTALLED BY: QGQ s %/f CERTIFICATE NO.:Auf 2277374 DATE: 3 -/8.00
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{1 Additional Sheets Are Attached




e ‘ Form Approved
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

US Department
drenmen  (Alrframe, Powerpiant, Propeiler, or Appliance) o TAA e ONY
. . t

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequentrevision thereof) fonnsxructidna

and dispoaition‘of this form. This raport ia required by law (43 U.5.C. 1421). Failure to report can resuit in a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make ) Model
1. Aircraft PipER Pa3 2-30l :
Serial No. Nationalit d Registration Mark
32“9206@0&) ation |K;ré4@éslram ar
Name {As shown on registration certilicate) Address (As shown-on registration certificate)
2. Owner —_ 40 STAQK STLEET
DEMS LEASING MANCHESTER,, i ©310 |

3. For FAA Use Only

4, Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Mode} Seriat No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME sove (AS described in Item T above) « X
POWERPLANT
1]
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement i
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kingd of Agency C. Certificate No.
Albert R. Audette ¥ [U.S. Certificaled Mechanic
Aircraft Repairs Unlimited,Inc Foreign Ceruficated Mochanic 12368790
New Bedford,Regional Airport Certificated Repair Station
New Bedford, Ma (02747 Manulacturer

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and describad on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

7. Approval for Return To Service

March 8, 2000 Albert R. Audette Mfﬁ%@@%

Pursuant to the authority given persons specitied below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is B APPROVED [0 REJECTED

Other (Spacif

r’g.;:;:&}?tandards Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization (Spocily)

BY
. ; : Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthinass Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized individual
Dasignation No.
March 8, 2000 12368790 Albert R.Audette Wz%

¥

FAA Form 337 (4-87)




NOTICE

~ Weight and baiance or operating limitation changes shail be enterad in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible withall previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Dencriptien of Work Accomplished
{1l mors space is required, attach additional sheats. identily with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Repairs made to Piper, PA32-301, S/N 8206006, Left Aileron P/N
38650-04 by removing and replacing the following list of parts with
new parts supplied by the New Piper Aircraft.
each P/N 38647-02 Skin-Aileron left aft
each P/N 35640-08 Rib - inboard left
each P/N 86395-02 Rib-nose inboard
each P/N 38646-02 Spar :
each P/N 86562-08 Skin leading edge inboard
each P/N 86396-02 Rib assembly

All rivets used were of the MS20470AD and CR3243 type rivets. The
original factory hole spacing was maintained. All repairs were made in
accordance with AC43.13-1B, dated 8 September 1998, chapter 4, section
1, page 4-1, par. 4-1, page 4-14, par. 4-57 a, (1), page 4-15, par.
4-57, (2), (3), page 4-16 (4), b, page 4-19, c, e, £, (2), page 4-25,
par. 4-58, page 4-26, par. e.

The installing Agency is responsible for filling out blocks 1 & 2

on the front of this form 337 and distribute- copies in accordance with
Part 43, Appendix B.***ksdkdkksdkhndkhroh bk bk hhhkbhhhhhhhhhhhhkhrrdhhhk

*'Ir'k'k****************************END***-k*******‘k***********************
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INSTALLED BY: Q&ng‘l) CERTIFICATE NO.:A=0 235472 % DATE: 3182000

[7 Additional Sheets Are Attached




